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January 12, 1987

Re: Byers, 8605 Jv-pP
Well No. 1
-H-, Sec. 23, T-20-S, R-35-F
Lea, Southeast (Wolfcamp)
lLea County, N.M.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

Energy and Minerals Department
0i1 Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240-1980

Attention: Jerry Sexton
Gentlemen:

Please be advised the downhole sample test
on the above referenced well will be taken on
January 13th by Tefteller,Inc. This is the test
authorized by conversation between our Steve Salmon
and your geologist Paul Kautz.

Please advise if further information is needed.
We will forward results of the test as soon as
available,

Sincerely,

Cnri?ly T

DOROTHY HOUGHTON
For BTA 0i1 Producers

DH:ss



